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August29,2022 

Linda Miller, AICP 
Avalon Engineering 
2503 Del Prado Blvd. South, Suite 200 
Cape Coral , FL 33914 
Via E-mail Only: linda@avaloneng.com 

RE: CPA2021 -00009 Burnt Store Mixed-Use Development 

Dear Ms. Miller: 

Staff has reviewed the application submittal for the text amendment CPA2021-
00009, stamped received on July 26th, 2022, and finds the application to be sufficient. 

Staff's substantive comments, along with the staff report, are being prepared. 

You will be notified once the Local Planning Agency date has been determined. 

The applicant will need to submit 15 copies of the complete and sufficient appl ication 
materials for use at the LPA and BoCC hearings. These must be provided at least 
14 days prior to the LPA meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Lee County Department of Community Development 

Joseph Sarracino, Planner, Planning Section 

CC: Mikki Rozdolski, Manager, DCD Planning Section 
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